
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: August 12, 2025 

To:  Julia Hanson, PE, DOT&PF Project Manager 

From:  Stephanie Mormilo, PE, HDL Project Manager 

Subject:  Quality Assurance Memorandum 
Abbott Rd Pavement Preservation: New Seward Hwy to Lake Otis Parkway 
0506007/CFHWY01010                                                               

The following items are being submitted to the DOT&PF Project Manager in accordance with 
DOT&PF policy and design procedures: 

 Plans-In-Hand (PIH) PS&E Package 
o Plans 
o PIH Specification Memorandum 
o Engineer’s Estimate 

 Draft Hydrologic and Hydraulic (H&H) Summary Report 
 Construction Schedule 
 Design Study Memorandum 
 Right-of-Way (ROW) Impacts Memorandum 
 Utility Impacts Memorandum 

I have reviewed the attached documents and performed a Quality Assurance/Quality Control 
(QA/QC) check at the appropriate level for the submittal. 

 

_________________________________________________ DATE: August 12, 2025 

Stephanie Mormilo, PE 
Project Manager 
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